



## **Jacob R. Woods**

*Associate*

303-628-3447

woods@hallevans.com

Jacob Woods joined Hall & Evans as an Associate in 2019. Mr. Woods is a solution-focused attorney who embraces a challenge and excels under pressure. During his time as a Deputy District Attorney for the Seventeenth and Fourth Judicial District Attorney's Offices, Mr. Woods tried over seventy jury trials. His prosecution experience includes narcotics cases, burglaries, robberies, vehicular homicides, and first-degree murder cases. Mr. Woods also assisted with training programs for new attorneys, law enforcement cadets, probation officers, and citizens.

---

### ***Education***

JD: University of  
Denver Sturm  
College of Law, 2010

BA: Colorado State  
University, 2007,  
Speech  
Communication

### ***Business & Community Service***

Renewal Church, Leadership Team, 2017 - Present

### ***Professional Experience***

Deputy District Attorney, 17th Judicial District, Brighton, CO, 2013 - 2019

Deputy District Attorney, 4th Judicial District, Colorado Springs, CO, 2011 - 2013

Legal Intern, Buckley Air Force Base, 2009

Legal Intern, 2<sup>nd</sup> Judicial District Attorney's Office, Denver, CO, 2009

---

### ***Bar Admissions***

Colorado, 2010

U.S. District Court,  
District of Colorado

U.S. District Court,  
District of Nebraska

U.S. Court of  
Appeals, Tenth  
Circuit